Vaughn, Lorena

From: Foster, Anne

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 1:45 PM

To: Rucki, Thomas

Cc: Vaughn, Lorena; Chiang, I-Jung; Poulos, Lauren; Talton, Chuck; Howard, Ashley
Subject: FW: San Jacinto River Waste Pits, Southern Impoundment/Unilateral Administrative

Order for Remedial Action for the Southern Impoundment, Docket No. CERCLA
06-05-21 - REQUEST FOR CONFERENCE

Attachments: : ATTO00001.txt; 210816 Ltr to Anne Foster (FINAL).pdf; sjfinalUnilateral Administrative
Order for the Remedial Action of the Southern Impoundment 8 5 2021 final).pdf

Good afternoon,

International Paper, the respondent to the unilateral order for the Southern Impoundment, San Jacinto River Waste Pits
Superfund site, has requested a conference under the order (the request and a copy of the order are attached). Under
paragraph 55 of the Order, the “conference shall be held no later than 7 days after the conference is

requested.” International Paper has requested that the conference be set for next Monday, which works for me and for
the site Remedial Project Manager; we would prefer the afternoon time suggested by IP, but could make either morning
or afternoon work.

Language specifying a virtual conference was added to the order. Please let me know what assistance | can provide in
scheduling the conference.

Thank you.

Anne Foster
Assistant Regional Counsel

From: Sonja Inglin <singlin@cermaklegal.com>

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 12:37 PM

To: Foster, Anne <Foster.Anne@epa.gov>

Cc: John Cermak <jcermak@cermaklegal.com>; Steve Ginski <steve.ginski@ipaper.com>; CSP Philip J. Slowiak
(philip.slowiak@ipaper.com) <philip.slowiak@ipaper.com>

Subject: San Jacinto River Waste Pits, Southern Impoundment/Unilateral Administrative Order for Remedial Action for
the Southern Impoundment, Docket No. CERCLA 06-05-21 - REQUEST FOR CONFERENCE

Anne, please see the attached letter requesting a conference pursuant to paragraph 54 of the above-referenced
Unilateral Administrative Order.

Sonja

SONJA A. INGLIN
Partner

singlin@cermaklegal.com

T:424.465.1532 | M: 213.400.4747
12121 Wilshire Blvd. | Suite 322
Los Angeles, CA 90025
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